
Issued: 09/16/22 
 

Addendum No. 1 
RFP #21/22-68, PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT (ARPA) 

 
DUE DATE:     Monday, September 26, 2022, 4:00 pm 
OPEN DATE:  Tuesday, September 27, 2022, 9:00 am 
 
The items of this Addendum shall modify and become part of the contractual documents for this 
project as of this date. Receipt of and incorporation of this Addendum must be acknowledged in 
the bid on page 25. Failure to acknowledge this addendum will be grounds for rejection of 
proposal. 
 

 
1. QUESTION: Should removal be included for the structures shown in the available area? Or will the 

County remove this? 
ANSWER: Respondents shall include removal of equipment.  
 

2. QUESTION: Is there an overall budget for each playground or for the entire project as a whole? 
ANSWER: Yes, funds from the American Rescue Plan Act are set aside specifically for these 
two park improvements.  
 

3. QUESTION: Are we replacing the existing border timbers? 
ANSWER: Yes, we are removing and replacing the existing border. 
 

4. QUESTION: Do we have to use the existing footprint or can that footprint be modified any? 
ANSWER: The footprints can be modified.  
 

5. QUESTION: Per the RFP page 20 under Term, based on the following statement: Each location 
shall be completed and invoiced no later than 90 days after Notice to Proceed(s) has been issued. Is 
the completion time of 90 days flexible? Based on delivery times, supply chain issues, ect lead times 
with most manufacturers are approximately 4-5 months out.  
ANSWER: If there are any issues with obtaining material the awarded vendor will need to 
supply documentation from manufactures. The County will review the documentation and 
determine if additional time shall be granted.  
 

6. QUESTION: In the bid package it states "each location shall be completed and invoiced no later 
than 90 days after Notice to Proceed has been issued."  At what point in the process is the Notice to 
Proceed issued?  Is it when the equipment has been delivered and onsite and vendor has 90 days to 
complete installation?  Or is it 90 days from signed quote/P.O. issued?   
ANSWER: Once the Notice to Proceed has been issued the awarded vendor will have 90 days to 
obtain materials and complete installation. Additional time may be granted if a material delay 
has been documented.  

 
7. QUESTION: Are we replacing all of the rubber mulch or only the rubber mulch needed for the new 

equipment? 
ANSWER: All rubber mulch shall be removed and replaced.  
 



8. To clarify, Responses shall include on the written proposal two-line items for each playground 
improvement site. The first line item shall include a price proposals per location inclusive of 
installation, replacement of rubber mulch, replacement of border timber, building permit fees, 
signed and sealed documents as required, and payment & performance bonds. The second line 
item shall include price proposals per location for removal and disposal of existing playground, 
existing rubber mulch, and existing border timber.  


